From: SCIK

Sent: 18 February 2021 20:15

To: Abadi

Subject: Re:RE: [cmbn] Editor Decision #5411

Dear Abadi,

This is to confirm the receipt of the corrections. Your paper will be published soon.

Best regards

Bruce Young

Managing editor

SCIK Publishing Corporation
http://scik.org

Date: Thu, Feb 18, 2021 11:25 AM
To: "SCIK"<office@scik.org>;

Subject: RE: [cmbn] Editor Decision #5411

Dear Editor,
Thank you for sending the galley-proofs file.

Attached is the correction list based of that file. The remaining parts of the paper, other than what
in the list, are correct and please leave it as it is.

Thank you

Best regards,

Abadi



Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: SCIK

Sent: 17 February 2021 18:30

To: Abadi Abadi

Subject: Re: [cmbn] Editor Decision #5411

Dear Abadi,

Please find the attached galley-proofs of your accepted manuscript. Please check it and send us your
corrections (preferable as a list, indicating the pages, line numbers) within one week.

Please ensure that the following important items are correct (this is the last chance to make changes
to your paper):

title of your paper; names of all authors; addresses and postcodes; e-mail address of corresponding
author; funding (if any); equations.

Please also send us a confirmation email if no corrections are needed.

Best regards

Bruce Young

Managing editor

SCIK Publishing Corporation
http://scik.org

Date: Thu, Feb 4, 2021 09:21 PM

To: "Abadi Abadi'"<abadi@unesa.ac.id>;



Subject: Re: [cmbn] Editor Decision #5411

Dear Abadi,

This is to confirm the receipt of your payment and the source files. A PDF file of the galley-proofs will
be sent via email to you for proofreading.

Best regards

Bruce Young

Managing editor

SCIK Publishing Corporation
http://scik.org

Date: Thu, Feb 4, 2021 11:32 AM
To: "SCIK"<office@scik.org>;

Subject: Re: [cmbn] Editor Decision #5411

Dear editor,
Here is the proof of the payment of the APC

Thank you

Abadi

Dept. of Mathematics



Universitas Negeri Surabaya
Ketintang Campus, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Phone/WA: +62 89505349132

On 3 Feb 2021, at 20.15, SCIK <office@scik.org> wrote:

Dear Abadi:

Following the review of your Research Article titled "THE DYNAMICS OF RUBELLA
VIRUS WITH TWO-DOSE VACCINATION STRATEGY", | am delighted to inform you that
your manuscript is now officially accepted for publication in Communications in
Mathematical Biology and Neuroscience (CMBN).

Please download the template of CMBN at

http://scik.org/authors/templates.zip

and send the source (.tex or .docx) files of your final version within one week, to the
following email address:

office@scik.org

CMBN is an open access journal distributed under the Creative Commons Attribution
License, which permits unrestricted and free use, distribution, and reproduction in
any medium, provided the original work is properly cited.



To cover the cost for providing article processing service and free access to readers,
authors pay an article processing charge (APC) for each accepted manuscript.

Total amount for each accepted manuscript: USD 300.

Online Payment: https://p.scik.org/cmbn.php

Please let us know if you would like to use a different method of payment.

Your prompt action would be appreciated. Thank you for submitting your work to
CMBN.

Best regards

Bruce Young

Managing editor

SCIK Publishing Corporation
http://scik.org




From: CMBN Editorial Office

Sent: 10 January 2021 11:55

To: Abadi - Abadi

Subject: [cmbn] Submission Acknowledgement

Dear Prof. Abadi - Abadi:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "THE DYNAMICS OF RUBELLA VIRUS WITH
TWO-DOSE VACCINATION STRATEGY" to Communications in Mathematical Biology and
Neuroscience. With the online journal management system that we are using,

you will be able to track its progress through the editorial process by

logging in to the journal web site:

Username: abadi

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this
journal as a venue for your work.

CMBN Editorial Office
Commun. Math. Biol. Neurosci.

Communications in Mathematical Biology and Neuroscience



